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UNITED STATES 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

 
FORM C 

 
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 

 
 

☒ Form C: Offering Statement 
☐ Form C-U: Progress Update 
☐ Form C/A: Amendment to Offering Statement 
☐ Check box if Amendment is material and investors must reconfirm within five business days. 
☐ Form C-AR: Annual Report 
☐ Form C-AR/A: Amendment to Annual Report 
☐ Form C-TR: Termination of Reporting 

 
 
Name of Issuer  
Native Connections Corp. 
 
Legal Status of Issuer  
 
 Form: 
 Corporation 
 
 Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization: 
 Wyoming 
 
 Date of Organization: 
 May 20, 2025 
 
Physical Address of Issuer 
25 N New Street, Staunton, VA, 24401  
 
Website of Issuer 

www.NativeConnections.com 

 
Is there a Co-Issuer? ______ yes __x____no.  

 

 
Name of Intermediary through which the Offering will be Conducted: 
DealMaker Securities, LLC 
 
CIK Number of Intermediary: 
0001872856 
 
SEC File Number of Intermediary: 
008-70756 
 
CRD Number, if applicable, of Intermediary: 
315324 
 
Amount of compensation to be paid to the Intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the 

Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for 

conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the Offering: 

As compensation for the services provided by DealMaker Securities LLC, the Company is required to pay to 
DealMaker Securities LLC a cash fee consisting of a(n) eight (8.5%) commission based on the dollar amount of the 
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Securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The cash 
fee is inclusive of transaction and payment processing fees. There is also a $42,500 advance setup fee and $15,000 
monthly fee payable to DealMaker Securities LLC and/or its affiliates. 
 
Any other direct or indirect interest in the Issuer held by the Intermediary, or any arrangement for the 

Intermediary to acquire such an interest: 
None 

 
Type of Security Offered: 
Series A Preferred    
 
Target Number of Securities to be Offered:0 
2,025 
 
Price (or Method for Determining Price): 

$12.35 
 
Target Offering Amount: 
$25,000 
 
Oversubscriptions Accepted: 
☑ Yes 
☐ No 
 
Oversubscriptions will be Allocated: 
☐ Pro-rata basis 
☐ First-come, first-served basis 
☑ Other: At the discretion of the Company 
 
 
Maximum Offering Amount (if different from Target Offering Amount): 
$1,235,000  
 

Deadline to reach the Target Offering Amount: 
June 30, 2026 

 
NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the Target Offering Amount at 
the Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be canceled and 
committed funds will be returned. 
 
Current Number of Employees: 

0 
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 Most recent fiscal year-end* Prior fiscal year-end* 

Total Assets $40,691.00 $13,211.00 

Cash & Cash Equivalents $40,691.00 $13,211.00 

Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 

Short-term Debt $0.00 $0.00 

Long-term Debt $0.00 $0.00 

Revenues/Sales $292,151.00 $547,045.00 

Cost of Goods Sold $0.00 $0.00 

Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00 

Net Income $180,364.00 $470,434.00 

*Reflects the financial results for the Crowdfunding Issuer, Native Connections Corp. Exhibit B, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof and the company while it was a limited liability company and before it converted to a 
corporation. 
 

 

The jurisdictions in which the Issuer intends to offer the Securities: 
Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida, 
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, 
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto 
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands  
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EXHIBITS  
EXHIBIT A: Offering Memorandum 
EXHIBIT B: Financial Statements 
EXHIBIT C: PDF of Campaign Landing Page 
EXHIBIT D: Video Transcript 
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EXHIBIT A 
OFFERING MEMORANDUM PART II OF OFFERING STATEMENT 

(EXHIBIT A TO FORM C) 
November 12, 2025 

 

 
 

Native Connections Corp. 
 

Up to $1,235,000 of up to 100,000 shares of Series A Preferred Stock  
 

Native Connections Corp. (the “Company,” “we,” “us”, “Issuer” or “our”), is offering up to $1,235,000(the 
“Maximum Offering Amount”) worth of Series A Preferred    of the Company (the “Securities” or singularly the 
“Security”) at a price of $12.35 per Security (collectively, the “Offering”). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes 
referred to herein as “Purchasers” or “Investors”. The minimum Target Offering Amount is $25,000  (the “Target 
Offering Amount”) (collectively, the “Offering”). The Offering is being conducted on a best-efforts basis and the 
Company must reach its Target Amount by June 30, 2026 (the “Target Date”).   

Unless the Company raises at least the Target Offering Amount under this Offering by the Target Date, no Securities 
will be sold in this Offering, all investment commitments will be canceled, and all committed funds will be returned. 
For the avoidance of doubt, no initial subscriptions from new investors will be accepted after June 30, 2026. If the 
Company reaches its Target Offering Amount prior to the Target Date, the Company may conduct the first of 
multiple closings, provided that the Offering has been posted for 21 days and that investors who have committed 
funds will be provided notice five business days prior to the close. 

Each investor must invest a minimum of $123.50. 
 
Investment commitments may be accepted or rejected by the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The 
Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the Securities at any time and for any reason. The rights 
and obligations of any Purchasers are captured by processing a subscription, and Purchasers must complete the 
purchase process through our intermediary, DealMaker Securities LLC (the “Intermediary”). All committed funds 
will be held in escrow with Enterprise Bank & Trust, a Missouri chartered trust company with banking powers (the 
“Escrow Agent”) until the Target Offering Amount has been met or exceeded and one or more closings occur. You 
may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours prior to the Target Date, or such earlier time as the 
Company designates, pursuant to Regulation CF, using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary.  
The Intermediary has the ability to reject any investment commitment and may cancel or rescind the Company’s 
offer to sell the Securities at any time for any reason.  

 

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can 
afford to lose your entire investment. 

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of 
the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These Securities have not been recommended or 
approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these 
authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. 

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) does not pass upon the merits of any Securities 
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering 
document or literature. 

These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the SEC has not made an 
independent determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. 
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This disclosure document contains forward-looking statements and information relating to, among other 
things, the Company, its business plan and strategy, and its industry. These forward-looking statements are 
based on the beliefs of, assumptions made by, and information currently available to the Company’s 
management. When used in this disclosure document and the Company Offering materials, the words 
“estimate”, “project”, “believe”, “anticipate”, “intend”, “expect”, and similar expressions are intended to 
identify forward-looking statements. These statements reflect management’s current views with respect to 
future events and are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause the Company’s action results to 
differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. Investors are cautioned not to place 
undue reliance on these forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after such state or to 
reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. 

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE FOR ALL 
INVESTORS. THERE ARE ALSO SIGNIFICANT UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT 
IN THIS OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY 
TRADED. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. 
AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING IS HIGHLY SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE 
PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR 
AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE 
INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C TITLED “RISK FACTORS”. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES MAY 
BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY INVESTOR EXCEPT 
PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. PROSPECTVE INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT 
THEY WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN 
INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. THE SECURITIES MAY HAVE FURTHER TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS 
NOT PROVIDED FOR BY FEDERAL, STATE OR FOREIGN LAW. 

NO ONE SHOULD CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX 
ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO YOUR PARTICULAR FINANCIAL 
SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND 
ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL, TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THEIR INVESTMENT. 

THIS OFFERING IS ONLY EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE LAWS OF THE UNITED 
STATES AND ITS TERRITORIES. NO OFFER IS BEING MADE IN ANY JURISDICTION NOT LISTED IN 
THIS FORM C. PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE 
PERMISSIBILITY OF THEIR PARTICIPATING IN THIS OFFERING, INCLUDING OBSERVING ANY 
OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL FORMALITIES AND SEEKING CONSENT FROM THEIR LOCAL 
REGULATOR, IF NECESSARY. THE INTERMEDIARY FACILITATING THIS OFFERING IS LICENSED 
AND REGISTERED SOLELY IN THE UNITED STATES AND HAS NOT SECURED, AND HAS NOT 
SOUGHT TO SECURE, A LICENSE OR WAIVER OF THE NEED FOR SUCH LICENSE IN ANY OTHER 
JURISDICTION. THE COMPANY, THE ESCROW AGENT AND THE INTERMEDIARY, EACH RESERVE 
THE RIGHT TO REJECT ANY INVESTMENT COMMITMENT MADE BY ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR, 
WHETHER FOREIGN OR DOMESTIC. 

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS 

IF YOU LIVE OUTSIDE OF THE UNITED STATES, IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE 
THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN 
CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED 
GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER 
FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES 
BY ANY FOREIGN INVESTOR. 

NOTICE REGARDING THE ESCROW AGENT 
 
ENTERPRISE BANK AND TRUST, THE ESCROW AGENT SERVICING THE OFFERING, HAS NOT 
INVESTIGATED THE DESIRABILITY OR ADVISABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT IN THIS OFFERING OR 
THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, 
WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, OR JUDGMENT      ON THE MERITS OF THE OFFERING OR THE 
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SECURITIES OFFERED HEREIN. THE ESCROW AGENT’S CONNECTION TO THE OFFERING IS SOLELY 
FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSES OF ACTING AS A SERVICE PROVIDER. 
 
The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this 
Offering: 
 

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of 
Columbia; 

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”) (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); 

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 
80a-3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act 
(15 U.S.C. 80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c)); 

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933 (the 
“1933 Act”) (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6)) as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a); 

(5) Has filed with the SEC and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports 
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and 

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies. 

 
 
About this Form C 
You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you 
with information different from that contained in this Form C and no source other than DealMaker Securities LLC 
(the “Intermediary”) has been authorized to host this Form C and the Offering. We are offering to sell and seeking 
offers to buy the Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the 
information contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of 
delivery of this Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and 
prospects may have changed since that date. 
 
Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other documents are summaries and, therefore, 
are necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other 
documents. The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s 
management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any 
additional reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the 
Securities. 
 
This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any 
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are 
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that 
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise 
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that 
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is 
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other 
purpose. 
 

SUMMARY 

 

The following summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this Form C. This 
summary may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read this entire Form C 
carefully, including the matters discussed under the section titled “Risk Factors.”  

 
Company Overview 
 
Native Connections is a small company that works with American Indian tribes on issues of economic development 
and civic empowerment.  It was founded in 2021 by OJ Seamans, Sr., a member of the Rosebud Sioiux Tribe and 
chairman of the board of the Tribe's economic development arm, Sicangu Co.  The company existed as a Wyoming 
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limited liability company from the date of its formation through May 2025, at which time it converted into a 
Wyoming business corporation.  
 
 
Business Model 
 
Working with Sicangu, the economic arm of the Sicangu Lakota Nation, Native Connections plans to develop a 
program for the Rosebud Sioux Reservation that will bring broadband internet service to Tribal households while  
providing opportunities to Tribal members to be trained in skills involved in development, deployment and 
maintenance of broadband service.  Due to the decentralized nature of the reservation and historic lack of investment 
in infrastructure, much of the Reservation continues to live without access to the Internet.  Native Connections and 
Sicangu will retain Mage Networks, a company expert in covering the "last mile" needed to connect individual 
households where cell towers fiber and even low-orbit satellites are not available.  Mage uses patented technology to 
carry high-speed broadband to remote locations. The business plan, detailed in the investor slide deck, calls for 
bringing broadband service to approximately 6,000 households on the Reservation, each paying about $50/month. 
Members of the Rosebud Sioux Tribe will be trained in skills needed to manufacture equipment and build out 
networks, with the intent that ultimately the Tribe will be able to provide services to other Tribes across the U.S.   
 
Competitors 
 
Native Connections is unaware of any competitor focusing on bringing broadband services to the Rosebud Sioux 
Reservation or other reservations.   
 
Industry 
 
The industry in which Native Connections will be operating for this project is deployment of broadband service in 
rural and remote areas.  
 
Current Stage 
 
The project is in the start-up stage. This capital raise is the first for the company. The company has never before 
raised any capital from the public.  
 
Future Roadmap 
 
This project is designed to generate a profit and return to preferred shareholders from internet service revenue from 
households on the reservation, after paying network development and deployment expenses including expenses for 
skills training of Tribal members.  The company hopes that ultimately that design and deployment of networks for 
other Tribes across the US will become a source of employment and income for Tribal members.  
 
Perks 
 
None 
 

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, MANAGERS, AND KEY PERSONS 
 
The directors, officers, managers, and key persons of the Company are listed below along with all positions and 
offices held at the Company and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) 
years. 
 
Officers and Directors 
 
Name: Oliver J. Semans, Sr. 
Current Role: Founder and Chairman 
Positions Held with the Issuer:  

• Position: Chairman of  LLC 
• Service Dates: 08/2021 - 06/2025 
• Responsibilities: Strategic direction and oversight of company plans and operations; relationship with 

Tribes.  
• Position:  Director and Chairman of corporation 
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• Service Dates: June 1, 2025 to present 
• Responsibilities: Strategic direction and oversight of company plans and operations; relationship with 

Tribes.  
 
 

Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 
• Employer: Sicangu Co. 

Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No 
Title: Board Chair 
Service Dates:  April 2023 through present 
Responsibilities:  Oversee strategic direction of economic development arm of Sicangu Lakota Nation 

  
• Employer: Coalition of Large Tribes 

Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No 
Title: Executive Director 
Service Dates:  April 2023 through present  
Responsibilities: Oversee operation of association representing large American Indian Tribes 
 

Name: Jeffrey A. Kramer 
Current Role: Director 
Positions Held with the Issuer: 
Position:  Member of  LLC 
Service Dates:  Aug. 30, 2023—May 31, 2025 
Responsibilities:  Develop and service business for and participate in governance of LLC 
Position:   Director 
Service Dates:  June 1, 2025 to present 
Responsibilities:  Provide oversight for and help develop and service business 
 
Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 

• Employer: DC Strategies Group, LLC 
Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No  
Title: Partner 
Service Dates:  October 2017 through present  
Responsibilities: Provide public and government relations advice  
 

Name: Bret J. Healy 
Current Role: Secretary and Director 
Positions Held with the Issuer:   
Position: Member of predecessor LLC 
Service Dates:  Aug. 30, 2023—May 31, 2025 
Responsibilities: Develop and service business for and participate in governance of LLC 
Position: Secretary and Director 
Service Dates:  June 1, 2025 to present 
Responsibilities: Provide oversight of and develop and service business  
 
Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 

• Employer: Obsidian Management LLC  
Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No  
Title: Member & President  
Service Dates:  June 2018 through present 
Responsibilities: Sole owner and manager of firm providing field services for nonprofit entities 
 
 

Name: Michael D Chapman 
Current Role: Treasurer and Director 
Positions Held With the Issuer: 
Position:  Member of  LLC 
Service dates:  Aug. 30, 2023 through May 31, 2025 
Responsibilities: Develop and service business for and participate in governance of LLC 
Position:  Treasurer and Director 
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Service dates:  June 1, 2025 to  present  
Responsibilities:  Oversee governance and administrative and financial operations for Issuer 
 
Other Business Experience (Past Three Years): 

• Employer: DC Strategies Group LLC 
Affiliate or Subsidiary of Issuer: No 
Title: Partner 
Service Dates:  March 2020 through present  
Responsibilities:  Provide public and government relations advice  
 
 
RISK FACTORS 

 
RISKS SPECIFIC TO THE COMPANY’S BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION 
 
Material factors that make an investment in Native Connections speculative or risky include the following: 
 

1) The Company has familiarity with the nature and needs of residents of Tribal Reservations, but 
has no previous experience in providing broadband service.  It will be relaying on Mage Networks for the 
experience and expertise needed to undertake the business plan to bring broadband service to Tribal 
households. 
2) Implementation of the business plan described above will require raising much more capital than 
the Target Offering Amount, and more than the Maximum Offering Amount for this offer.  To implement 
the plan, the Company will be required to rely on (i) additional capital raises and (ii) a grant from the 
National Telecommunications and Information Administration (for which Sicangu has submitted an 
application).   There is no assurance that the Company will be able to raise these additional funds needed to 
implement the business plan.  In particular,  Sicangu has applied to the National Telecommunications and 
Information Administration for a grant, some of the proceeds of which will be used and needed to finance 
the project, as shown on the financial projections.  There is no guarantee that the grant will be approved or 
if it is approved, when it will be approved and when the funding would be received. 
3) There is no assurance that a sufficient number of households on  the Rosebud Sioux Reservation 
will sign up for the offered broadband service to make the venture profitable for the Company. 
4) The estimated costs set forth in the financial projections and the Uses of Funds table below may be 
below the actual expenditures needed  to deliver the broadband service. 

 
GENERAL RISKS 
 
The SEC requires the Company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The 
Company is still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are 
exposed to. These include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological 
developments (such as cyber-attacks and the ability to prevent those attacks). Additionally, early-stage companies are 
inherently more risky than more developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks 
when deciding whether to invest. 
 
An investment in the Company involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford 
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the Securities should only be undertaken by 
persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each 
investor in the Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential investor regarding the 
Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other information listed in the Company's Form C. 
The following risk factors are not intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial 
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company. 
 
Our business projections are only projections 
There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company 
will be able to find sufficient demand for its product, that people think it's a better option than a competing product, 
or that it will be able to provide the service at a level that allows the Company to make a profit and still attract business. 
 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess 
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The valuation for the Offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are valued publicly 
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies, especially startups, is difficult to assess, and 
you may risk overpaying for your investment. 
 
The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited 
Any Securities purchased through this Offering is subject to SEC limitations on transfer. This means that the Securities 
you purchase cannot be resold for a period of one year. The exception to this rule is if you are transferring the stock 
back to the Company, to an "accredited investor," as part of an offering registered with the Commission, to a member 
of your family, a trust created for the benefit of your family, or in connection with your death or divorce. 
 
Your investment could be illiquid for a long time 
You should be prepared to hold the Securities for several years or longer. For the 12 months following your investment, 
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the Securities. More importantly, there is no established market for 
these Securities, and there may never be one. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may 
not be able to find a buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing industry participant. However, that may 
never happen, or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment. 
 
If the Company cannot raise sufficient funds, it will not succeed 
Even if the maximum amount is raised in the Offering, the Company will  need additional funds in the future in order 
to carry out its business plan, as shown in the Financial Projections, and if it cannot raise those funds for whatever 
reason, including reasons relating to the Company itself or the broader economy, it may not survive. If the Company 
manages to raise only the minimum amount of funds sought in this Offering, it will have to find other sources of 
funding for its plans outlined in "Use of Proceeds." 
 
We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital. 
We anticipate needing access to credit to support our working capital requirements  in order to carry out the company’s 
business plan and to grow. It is a difficult environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain 
credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some 
other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on additional investors. Securing these additional investors 
could require pricing our equity below its current price. If so, your investment could lose value as a result of this 
additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your ownership percentage would be decreased 
with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors willing to provide capital, then it is 
possible that we will choose to cease our activities. In that case, the only asset remaining to generate a return on your 
investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our activities, the unavailability of 
credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could adversely impact the value of your 
investment. 
 
Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment 
We will likely need to engage in common equity, debt, or preferred securities financings in the future, which may 
reduce the value of your investment in the Securities. Interest on debt securities could increase costs and negatively 
impact operating results. Preferred stock could be issued in series from time to time with such designation, rights, 
preferences, and limitations as needed to raise capital. The terms of preferred securities could be more advantageous 
to those investors than to the holders of the Securities. In addition, if we need to raise more equity capital from the 
sale of Securities or other equity, institutional or other investors may negotiate terms that are likely to be more 
favorable than the terms of your investment, and possibly at a lower purchase price per Security. 
 
Management Discretion as to Use of Proceeds 
Our success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and judgment of our management team with respect 
to the application and allocation of the proceeds of this Offering. The use of proceeds described herein is an estimate 
based on our current business plan. However, we may find it necessary or advisable to re-allocate portions of the net 
proceeds reserved for one category to another, and we will have broad discretion in doing so. 
 
Projections: Forward-Looking Information 
Any projections or forward-looking statements regarding our anticipated financial or operational performance are 
hypothetical and are based on management's best estimate of the probable results of our operations and have not been 
reviewed by our independent accountants. These projections will be based on assumptions which management 
believes are reasonable. Some assumptions invariably will not materialize due to unanticipated events and 
circumstances beyond management's control. Therefore, actual results of operations will vary from such projections, 
and such variances may be material. Any projected results cannot be guaranteed. 
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The amount raised in this Offering may include investments from Company insiders or immediate family 
members 
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company (or their immediate family 
members) may make investments in this Offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount 
reflected on the campaign page. 
 
 
You must keep records of your investment for tax purposes: 
As with all investments in securities, if you sell the Securities, you will probably need to pay tax on the long- or short-
term capital gains that you realize if you make a profit, and record any loss to apply it to other taxable income. If you 
do not have a regular brokerage account, or your regular broker will not hold the Securities for you (and many brokers 
refuse to hold non-public Securities for their customers), there will be nobody keeping records for you for tax purposes, 
and you will have to keep your own records and calculate the gain on any sales of the Securities you sell. If you fail 
to keep accurate records or accurately calculate any gain on any sales of the Securities, you may be subject to tax 
audits and penalties. 
 
Using a credit card to purchase Securities may impact the return on your investment: 
Investors in this Offering have the option of paying for their investment with a credit card. Transaction fees charged 
by your credit card company (which can reach 5% of transaction value if considered a cash advance) and interest 
charged on unpaid card balances (which can reach almost 25% in some states) add to the effective purchase price of 
the Securities you buy. See "Plan of Distribution." The cost of using a credit card may also increase if you do not 
make the minimum monthly card payments and incur late fees. These increased costs may reduce the return on your 
investment. The SEC's Office of Investor Education and Advocacy issued an Investor Alert dated February 14, 2018, 
entitled: Credit Cards and Investments - A Risky Combination, which explains these and other risks you may want to 
consider before using a credit card to pay for your investment. 
 
Any Valuation at This Stage Is Difficult to Assess 
Any valuation at this stage is difficult to assess. The Company has set the price of the Securities in this Offering at  
$12.35. The valuation for this Offering was established by the Company and is not based on the financial results of 
the Company. Instead, it is based on management’s best estimates of the investment value of the Company, which is 
a subjective measure. This differs significantly from listed companies, which are valued publicly through market-
driven stock prices. The valuation of private companies, especially early-stage companies, is difficult to assess and 
you may risk overpaying for your investment. 
 
 
 
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT AND CERTAIN SECURITYHOLDERS 

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company's holders of 20% or more 
of any class of voting securities as of the date of this filing. 
 
Stockholder Name Number of Securities Owned Type of Security Owned As Percentage 

Oliver J. Semans, Sr. 2,500 Common Stock 25%% 

Bret Healy 2,500 Common Stock 25%% 

Michael D. Chapman 2,500 Common Stock 25%% 

Jeffrey A. Kramer 2,500 Common Stock 25%% 

 
RECENT OFFERINGS OF SECURITIES 
 
Recent Offerings of Securities 
The company has never issued any securities to the public.  When the company converted to a business corporation, 
it issued the common shares indicated above to the individual owners (who had been members of the limited 
liability company before it converted to a corporation). . 
 
THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES 
 
Securities Class Information for Current Regulation CF Offering 
Series A Preferred 
The number of securities authorized is 1,000,000.  
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Up to 100,000 shares are being offered. . 
 

Voting Rights 
None 
 
 
 
Material Rights 
15%  dividend per annum 
Liquidation preference 1.25 
Non-redeemable 

 
 
Securities Class Information for Other Authorized Securities 
Common Stock 
The number of securities authorized is 100,000 with a total of 10,000 outstanding. 
 

Voting Rights 
Has voting rights-- 1 vote per share 
 
Material Rights 
No other material rights.  
 
How the rights of these securities will affect the rights of the securities sold in the Regulation CF 

Offering 

 
The voting rights of the Common Stock, and the lack of voting rights for the Series A Preferred Stock sold 
in the Regulation CF offering, mean that the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock will not have the right 
to participate in corporate decisions that may affect the rights of the holders of the Series A Preferred 
Stock, including but not limited to decisions about issuance of additional securities resulting in Dilution 
(explained below) and decisions about repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant 
assets, or Company transactions with related parties, among other possible matters. 

 
 
Dilution 
 
Investors should understand the potential for dilution. When an investor makes an investment in a class of securities 
that represents ownership in a company (common shares or interests are most common), the investor’s percentage of 
ownership can go down over time, which is called dilution.  An investor’s stake in a company may be diluted due to 
the company issuing  additional securities of the same class.  In other words, when a company issues more securities 
that reflect ownership (or additional equity interests), the percentage of the company that you own will go down, 
even though the value of the company may go up. The investor will own a smaller piece of a larger company. This 
increase in the number of securities outstanding could result from various other issuance types too, like a stock 
offering (such as an initial public offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round or angel 
investment), employees exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, 
preferred shares or warrants) into securities reflecting ownership of the same class. 
  
If a company decides to issue more securities, an investor could experience value dilution, with each security being 
worth less than before, and control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There 
may also be earnings dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per securities (though this typically occurs only 
if the company offers dividends, and most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest 
any earnings into the company). 
  
The type of dilution that hurts early-stage investors mostly occurs when a company sells more securities 
representing ownership in a "down round," meaning at a lower valuation than in earlier offerings. An example of 
how this might occur is as follows (numbers are for illustrative purposes only): 
 

• In June 2022 Jane invests $20,000 for shares/interests that represent 2% of a company valued at $1 million. 
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• In December, the company was doing very well and sells $5 million in shares/interests to venture capitalists 
on a valuation (before the new investment) of $10 million. Jane now owns only 1.3% of the company but 
her stake is worth $200,000. 

• In June 2023 the company has run into serious problems and in order to stay afloat it raises $1 million at a 
valuation of only $2 million (the "down round"). Jane now owns only 0.89% of the company and her stake 
is worth only $26,660. 

  
This type of dilution might also happen upon conversion of convertible notes into securities representing ownership. 
Typically, the terms of convertible notes issued by early-stage companies provide that in the event of another round 
of financing, the holders of the convertible notes get to convert their notes into equity at a "discount" to the price 
paid by the new investors, i.e., they get more securities than the new investors would for the same price. 
Additionally, convertible notes may have a "price cap" on the conversion price, which effectively acts as a securities 
price ceiling. Either way, the holders of the convertible notes get more securities for their money than new investors. 
In the event that the financing is a "down round" the holders of the convertible notes will dilute existing equity 
holders, and even more than the new investors do, because they get more securities for their money. 
  
If you are making an investment expecting to own a certain percentage of the Company or expecting the Securities 
to hold a certain amount of value, it’s important to realize how the value of the Securities can decrease by actions 
taken by the Company. Dilution can make drastic changes to the value of the Securities, ownership percentage, 
voting control, and earnings per Security.. 
 
VALUATION      

Pre-Money Valuation: $40,691 (Book Value)  
 
 
Valuation Details:  
As discussed in “Dilution” above, the valuation of the company will determine the amount by which the investor’s 
stake is diluted in the future. An early-stage company typically sells its shares (or grants options over its shares) to 
its founders and early employees at a very low cash cost, because they are, in effect, putting their “sweat equity” into 
the company. When the company seeks cash investments from outside investors, like you, the new investors 
typically pay a much larger sum for their shares than the founders or earlier investors, which means that the cash 
value of your stake is immediately diluted because each share of the same type is worth the same amount, and you 
paid more for your shares than earlier investors did for theirs. 
There are several ways to value a company, and none of them is perfect and all of them involve a certain amount of 
guesswork. The same method can produce a different valuation if used by a different person. 
 
Liquidation Value — The amount for which the assets of the company can be sold, minus the liabilities owed, e.g., 
the assets of a bakery include the cake mixers, ingredients, baking tins, etc. The liabilities of a bakery include the 
cost of rent or mortgage on the bakery. However, this value does not reflect the potential value of a business, e.g., 
the value of the secret recipe. The value for most startups lies in their potential, as many early-stage companies do 
not have many assets (they probably need to raise funds through a securities offering in order to purchase some 
equipment). 
  
Book Value — This is based on analysis of the company’s financial statements, usually looking at the company’s 
balance sheet as prepared by its accountants. However, the balance sheet only looks at costs (i.e., what was paid for 
the asset), and does not consider whether the asset has increased in value over time. In addition, some intangible 
assets, such as patents, trademarks or trade names, are very valuable but are not usually represented at their market 
value on the balance sheet. 
  
Earnings Approach — This is based on what the investor will pay (the present value) for what the investor expects 
to obtain in the future (the future return), taking into account inflation, the lost opportunity to participate in other 
investments, the risk of not receiving the return. However, predictions of the future are uncertain and valuation of 
future returns is a best guess. 
  
Different methods of valuation produce a different answer as to what your investment is worth. Typically, 
liquidation value and book value will produce a lower valuation than the earnings approach. However, the earnings 
approach is also most likely to be risky as it is based on many assumptions about the future, while the liquidation 
value and book value are much more conservative. 
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Future investors (including people seeking to acquire the company) may value the company differently. They may 
use a different valuation method, or different assumptions about the company’s business and its market. Different 
valuations may mean that the value assigned to your investment changes. It frequently happens that when a large 
institutional investor such as a venture capitalist makes an investment in a company, it values the company at a 
lower price than the initial investors did. If this happens, the value of the investment will go down. 
 
 
 
Related Party Transactions                    
 

Name of Party/Entity Relationship to Issuer Nature of Transaction and 
Related Party's Interest 

$ Amount 

Sicangu Co Joint Venture Partner 
The Chair of Sicangu 
is OJ Semans Sr. who 
owns 25% of the 
voting securities 
(Common Stock) of 
the Issuer and is the 
Chairman and a 
Director of the Issuer.  

Joint Venture between Native 
Connections and Sicangu.    

Sicangu has a 55% 
interest in the Joint 
Venture.  Semans 
personally does not 
have any interest 
in the Joint 
Venture. 

 
Transferability of securities 
 
Pursuant to Regulation CF, for a year, the securities can only be resold: 
 
• In an IPO; 
• To the Company; 
• To an accredited investor; and 
• To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust 
created for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death 
or divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance. 
 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS 

General overview of the Company’s current financial condition based on the financials included with this 
Offering; Liquidity, Capital Resources and Historical Results of Operations 
 
 
The Company is a Native American let consultancy focused on helping businesses and other entities work with 
Tribal leaders in North America.  The Company has substantial experience working with Tribal governments, state 
and local governments, federal agencies and Congress.  The current owners (holders of the Common Shares, as 
shown above) have extensive experience working on political and public affairs campaigns, as well as campaigns on 
behalf of clients in the private sector.   
 
The  Company was formed as a limited liability company in 2021 and was converted to a corporation in May 2025.  
 
The Company has no debt and as shown in the financial statements, has generated a small profit in each of the past 
full three years (2022, 2023, 2024).  The Company has cash on hand of about $40,000.    The contemplated project 
would involve raising capital from the public for the first time and spending amounts considerably larger than those 
the company has ever previously spent.   Accordingly, historical results and cash flows shown in the financial 
statements are not representative of what investors should expect in the future.  
 

 
Any Material Changes, Trends and Other Information known to Management subsequent to the period 
covered by the financial statements 
None  
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Company Debt 
None 
 

USE OF PROCEEDS 
 
The Company anticipates using the proceeds from this Offering in the following manner: 

 

Purpose or Use of Funds 

Allocation of 
Proceeds for a 

Target Offering 
Amount Raise 

Percentage of 
Proceeds for a 

Target 
Offering 

Amount Raise 

Allocation of 
Proceeds for a 

Maximum 
Offering 

Amount Raise 

Percentage of 
Proceeds for a 

Maximum 
Offering Amount 

Raise 

Intermediary Fees $2,125 8.5% $104,989 8.5% 

License fee/training costs $3,649 14.6% $180,201 14.59% 

Assembly of devices $363.71 1.45% $17,921 1.59% 

Network design/initial 
deployment 

$5,728 22.91% $282.952 22.92% 

Ongoing 
operation/maintenance 

$6,895 27.58% $340,626 27.58% 

Project management $876.11 3.5% $43,229 3.5% 

Network 
design/deployment further 

$1,533 6.13% $75,720 6.13% 

Deployment of network $1,823 7.3% $90,169 7.29% 

Manufacturing/assembly/i
nstallation 

$2,006 8.03% $99,185 8% 

Total $25,000 100.00 $1,235,000 100% 

 
The identified uses of proceeds above are subject to change at the sole direction of the officers and directors based on 
the business needs of the Company. 
 
Disqualification 
Neither the Company nor its controlling persons, are subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant 
U.S. securities laws.   
   
Neither the Company nor its controlling persons, are subject to any matters that would have triggered 
disqualification but occurred prior to May 16, 2016. 
 
Compliance Failure 
The Company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding. 
 
Tax Matters  
 
EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA 
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE, 
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES 
IN THE TAX LAWS.  

In addition to the restrictions pursuant to Regulation CF, investors have additional contractual restrictions on 

being able to transfer the securities purchased in this Offering. The restrictions require the Company to approve 

before any transfer may be made. 
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OTHER INFORMATION 

 
Bad Actor Disclosure  
 
Neither the Company, nor their controlling persons, are subject to any bad actor disqualifications under any relevant 
U.S. securities laws. 
  
Neither the Company, nor their controlling persons, are subject to any matters that would have triggered 
disqualification but occurred prior to May 16, 2016. 
 
Ongoing Reporting 
The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website, no later than 
120-days after the Company’s fiscal year end.  The annual reports will be posted on the Company’s website, 
www.NativeConnections.com and linked from the home page of that website. 
 
The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until: 
 

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act; 
(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do 

not exceed $10,000,000; 
(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300  holders 

of record; 
(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the 

1933 Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable 
securities; or 

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law. 
 
Neither the Company nor any of its predecessors (if any) previously failed to comply with the congoing reporting 
requirement of Regulation CF. 
 
 

INVESTMENT PROCESS 
 
Investment Confirmation Process 
In order to purchase the Securities, you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the subscription 
process hosted by the Intermediary at None, including complying with the Intermediary’s know your 
customer (KYC) and anti-money laundering (AML) policies. If an Investor makes an investment 
commitment under a name that is not their legal name, they may be unable to redeem their Security 
indefinitely, and neither the Intermediary nor the Company are required to correct any errors or omissions 
made by the Investor. 
 
Investor funds will be held in escrow with the Escrow Agent until the Target Offering Amount has been met or 
exceeded and one or more closings occur. Investors may cancel an investment commitment until up to 48 hours 
prior to the Target Date, or such earlier time as such earlier time the Company designates pursuant to Regulation CF, 
using the cancellation mechanism provided by the Intermediary. If an Investor does not cancel an investment 
commitment before the 48-hour period prior to the Target Date, the funds will be released to the issuer upon closing 
of the Offering and the Investor will receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment.  
 
The Company will notify Investors when the Target Offering Amount has been reached. If the Company reaches the 
Target Offering Amount prior to the Target Date, it may close the Offering early provided (i) the expedited Target 
Date must be twenty-one (21) days from the time the Offering opened, (ii) the Company must provide at least five 
(5) business days’ notice prior to the expedited Target Date to the Investors and (iii) the Company continues to meet 
or exceed the Target Offering Amount on the date of the expedited Target Date . 
 
Rolling and Early Closings: The Company may elect to undertake rolling closings, or an early closing after it has 
received investment interests for its Target Offering Amount. During a rolling closing, those investors that have 
committed funds will be provided five days’ notice prior to acceptance of their subscriptions, release of funds to the 
Company, and issuance of securities to the investors. During this time, the Company may continue soliciting 
investors and receiving additional investment commitments. Investors should note that if investors have already 
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received their Securities, they will not be required to reconfirm upon the filing of a material amendment to the Form 
C. In an early closing, the Offering will terminate upon the new target date (“Revised Target Date”), which must be 
at least five days from the date of the notice. 
 
Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the Target Date or Revised Target Date, 
whichever is earlier to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any reason. Once the date is 
within 48 hours of the earlier of the two dates, Investors will not be able to cancel for any reason, even if they make 
a commitment during this period, and Investors will receive their securities from the Issuer in exchange for their 
investment. 
 
Notifications: Investors will receive periodic notifications regarding certain events pertaining to this Offering, such 
as the Company reaching its Target Offering Amount, the Company making an early closing, the Company making 
material changes to its Form C, and the offering closing at its target date. 
 
Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: 
A change in Target Offering Amount, change in security price, change in management, etc. If Company makes a 
material change to the offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the Target Date, or 
Revised Target Date, Investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If 
Investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled, and the funds will be returned. 
 
 
Investor Limitations 
 
Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The 
limitation on how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) 
and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $124,000, then during any 12-month 
period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,500 or 5% of the greater of their annual income or Net worth. If 
both their annual income and net worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they 
can invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their investments cannot exceed 
$124,000. If the investor is an “accredited investor” as defined under Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities 
Act, as amended, no investment limits apply. 
 
Updates 

Information regarding updates to the offering and to subscribe can be found at the Company’s website.  The 
Company will be filing Forms C-U with the SEC when it has reached 50% and 100% of its Target Offering Amount.  
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
  
The summaries of, and references to, various documents in this Form C do not purport to be complete and in each 
instance reference should be made to the copy of such document which is either an appendix to this Form C or which 
will be made available to Investors and their professional advisors upon request.  
  
Prior to making an investment decision regarding the Securities described herein, prospective Investors should 
carefully review and consider this entire Form C. The Company is prepared to furnish, upon request, a copy of the 
forms of any documents referenced in this Form C. The Company’s representatives will be available to discuss with 
prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, any matter set forth in this Form C or any other 
matter relating to the Securities described in this Form C, so that prospective Investors and their representatives and 
advisors, if any, may have available to them all information, financial and otherwise, necessary to formulate a well-
informed investment decision. Additional information and materials concerning the Company will be made available 
to prospective Investors and their representatives and advisors, if any, at a mutually convenient location upon 
reasonable request. 
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SIGNATURE 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the 
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized 
undersigned. 

 
  
  (Signature) 
    
  Oliver J Semans, Sr. 
  (Name) 
    
  Chairman 
  (Title) 
    

November 12, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation 
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the 
dates indicated. 

 
  
  (Signature) 
    
  Oliver J Semans, Sr. 
  (Name) 
    
  Chairman and Director 
  (Title) 
    

November 12, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 
 

  
  (Signature) 
    
  Bret J. Healy 
  (Name) 
    
  Director 
  (Title) 
    

November 12, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 
 
 
 

Bret Healy (Nov 6, 2025 14:07:52 CST)
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  (Signature) 
    
  Michael D. Chapman 
  (Name) 
    
  Director 
  (Title) 
    

November 12, 2025 
  (Date) 

 
 

 

Instructions. 
 
1. The form shall be signed by the issuer, its principal executive officer or officers, its principal financial 
officer, its controller or principal accounting officer and at least a majority of the board of directors or persons 
performing similar functions. 
 
2. The name of each person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. 
 
Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute federal criminal violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001. 
 

 



 

 
EXHIBIT B 

 
Financial Statements 

 



 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

NATIVE CONNECTIONS CORP.  
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  
 

AS OF AND FOR THE ONE DAY ENDED JUNE 9, 2025  
(INCEPTION DATE)  

(Unaudited) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

  



INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

(UNAUDITED) 
 
                   Page 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS ’REVIEW REPORT  ..................................................................................................... 1  

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

Balance Sheet  ..................................................................................................................................................... 2 

Statement of Operations  .................................................................................................................................... 3 

Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity/ (Deficit) .................................................................................... 4 

Statement of Cash Flows  .................................................................................................................................... 5 

Notes to Financial Statements  ........................................................................................................................... 6 

 



 

1 

 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT 

To the Directors of  
Native Connections Corp.  
Staunton, Virginia 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Native Connections Corp. (the “Company,”), which 
comprise the balance sheet as of June 9, 2025 , and the related statement of operations, statement of 
stockholders’ equity/(deficit), and cash flows for the one day ended June 9, 2025 , and the related notes to the 
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management's financial data 
and making inquiries of company management.  A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the 
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards 
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of 
any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  We believe that the results of our 
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.  
 
We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements related to our review.  
 
Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Going Concern  

As discussed in Note 6, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going 
concern.  The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary 
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 

 

October 27, 2025 
Los Angeles, California 



NATIVE CONNECTIONS CORP. 
BALANCE SHEET 
(UNAUDITED) 

2 

 

 

As of Inception June 9, 2025
(USD)
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash -$                                  

Total Current Assets -                                    

TOTAL ASSETS -$                                  

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Total Liabilities -$                                  

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY/ (DEFICIT) 
Class A Common Stock -                                    
Class B Common Stock -                                    
Retained Earnings/(Accumulated Deficit) -                                    

Total Stockholders' Equity/(Deficit) -                                    

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity/(Deficit) -$                                  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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For the one day ended June 9, 2025
(USD)
Net Revenue -$                                  
Cost Of Goods Sold -                                         
Gross Profit/(Loss) -                                         

Operating Expenses
General and Administrative -                                         
Total Operating Expenses -                                         

Operating Income/(Loss) -                                         

Interest Expense -                                         
Income/(Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes -                                         
Provision/(Benefit) For Income Taxes -                                         
Net Income/(Net Loss) -$                                  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(in , $US) Shares Amount Shares Amount

Inception Date—June 9, 2025 -              -              -              -              -$                                        -$                        
Issuance of stock 10,000       -              -              -              -                                          -                          
Net Income/(Loss) -                                          -                          
Balance—June 9, 2025 10,000       -$            -              -$            -$                                        -$                        

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

 Class A Common Stock  Retained Earnings/
(Accumulated Deficit)

Total Stockholders' 
Equity

 Class B Common Stock 



NATIVE CONNECTIONS CORP. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(UNAUDITED) 

5 

 
 
For the one day ended June 9, 2025
(USD)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income/(Loss) -$                                    
Net Cash Provided By /(Used In) Operating Activities -                                       

Change In Cash -                                       
Cash—Beginning Of The Day -                                       
Cash—End Of The Day -$                                    

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid During The Year For Interest -$                                    
Cash Paid for Tax 
OTHER NON CASH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuance of 10,000 shares of common stock in exchange for a subscription receivable -$                                    

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS  

Native Connections Corp. was originally formed on August 24, 2021, in the State of Wyoming as a Limited 
Liability Company. On June 9, 2025, the entity was converted from an LLC to a Corporation under the laws of 
the State of Wyoming. The financial statements of Native Connections Corp. (which may be referred to as the 
“Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).  The Company’s headquarters are located in Staunton, Virginia.    

Native Connections is a Native American led consultancy focused on helping businesses and other entities work with 
Tribal leaders in North America. Our first priority is to do no harm to Tribes. We are a bipartisan firm with a vast 
amount of experience working with Tribal governments, state and local governments, federal agencies and Congress. 
All of our principals have extensive experience working on political and public affairs campaigns, as well as campaigns 
on behalf of clients in the private sector. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial 
statements. The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (“GAAP” and “US GAAP”). 

Basis of Presentation 
The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (“US GAAP”). The Company has adopted a calendar year as its basis of reporting.  

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Income Taxes 
The Company is taxed as a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts for income taxes under the 
liability method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to 
differences between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax 
bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which those 
temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is provided on deferred tax 
assets if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be realized. The Company 
records interest, net of any applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax contingencies as a 
component of income tax expense. The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return 
based upon the amount that is more likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with the resolution 
of any related appeals or other legal processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain 
unrecognized tax benefits based on the amounts that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing 
authority. The Company recognizes interest and/or penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of 
income tax expense. 
 
Related Party Transaction   
The Company may enter into financing or other business arrangements with related parties, including significant 
shareholders and entities under common control. All related party transactions are subject to review and approval by 
management to ensure they are conducted on an arm’s length basis or under terms considered reasonable in light of 
the nature of the relationship and the Company's business needs. 
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Subsequent Events 
The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the 
financial statements, to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require 
additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date the financial statements are issued. 

3. EQUITY AND CAPITALIZATION 

Class A Common Stock 
The Company is authorized to issue 100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock with no par value. As of June 9, 2025, 
10,000 shares of Class A Common Stock have been issued and are outstanding. 
 
Class B Common Stock 
The Company is authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock with no par value. As of June 9, 2025, 
none of shares have been issued and are outstanding. 
 
4. RELATED PARTY 

There were no related party transactions during the period ended June 9, 2025.  
 
5. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Contingencies 
The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulations. Failure to comply with one or more of 
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or loss of permits that could result in the 
Company ceasing operations. 

Litigation and Claims 

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal 
course of business. As of June 9, 2025, there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be 
expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations. 

6. GOING CONCERN 

The Company lacks significant working capital and has only recently formed. The Company will incur significant 
additional costs before significant revenue is achieved. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its operations 
with additional debt and/or equity financing as determined to be necessary. There are no assurances that 
management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable to the Company. If the Company is unable to obtain 
sufficient amounts of additional capital, it may be required to reduce the scope of its planned development, which 
could harm the business, financial condition and operating results. The balance sheet and related financial statements 
do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 

7. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for the period from June 9, 2025, through the date the financial 
statements are issued, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.   

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these 
financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT 

 
To the Members of 
Native Connections LLC 
Staunton, Virginia 

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Native Connections LLC (the “Company”), which 
comprises the balance sheets as of December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, and the related statements of 
operations, members’ equity,  and cash flows for the year ending December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to 
management's financial data and making inquiries of company management.  A review is substantially less in 
scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as 
a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those standards 
require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of 
any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  We believe that the results of our 
procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.  
 
We are required to be independent of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance 
with the relevant ethical requirements related to our reviews.  
 

Accountant’s Conclusion 

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the 
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Going Concern  

As discussed in Note 7, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going 
concern.  The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary 
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 

 

October 27, 2025 
Los Angeles, California 
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As of December 31, 2024 2023
(USD $ in Dollars)
ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash 40,691$                 13,211$                 
Total Current Assets 40,691                   13,211                   

Total Assets 40,691$                 13,211$                 

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Total Liabilities -                          -                          

MEMBERS' EQUITY
Members' Equity 40,691                   13,211                   
Total Members' Equity 40,691                   13,211                   
Total Liabilities and Members' Equity 40,691$                 13,211$                 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 2023
(USD $ in Dollars)

Net Revenue 292,151$             547,045$             
Cost of Revenue 251,006               523,829               
Gross Profit 41,145                 23,216                 

Operating Expenses
General and Administrative 13,665                 11,982                 
Total Operating Expenses 13,665                 11,982                 

Operating Income 27,480                 11,234                 

Interest Expense -                            -                            
Other Loss/(Income) -                            -                            
Income Before Provision for Income Taxes 27,480                 11,234                 
Provision/(Benefit) for Income Taxes -                            -                            

Net Income 27,480$               11,234$               

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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(in , $US)

Balance—December 31, 2022 1,977$                         
Net income/(loss) 11,234
Balance—December 31, 2023 13,211$                      
Net income/(loss) 27,480
Balance—December 31, 2024 40,691$                      

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

Members' Equity 
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2024 2023
(USD $ in Dollars)
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income 27,480$              11,234$              
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 27,480                11,234                

Change in Cash 27,480                11,234                
Cash  —Beginning of The Year 13,211                1,977                   
Cash—End of The Year 40,691$              13,211$              

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest -$                     -$                     
Cash Paid During the Year for Income Taxes -$                     -$                     

See accompanying notes to financial statement
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1. NATURE OF OPERATION 

Native Connections LLC was formed on August 24, 2021, in the State of Wyoming. On June 9, 2025, the entity 
was converted from an LLC to a Corporation under the laws of the State of Wyoming. The financial statements 
of Native Connections LLC (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”).  The 
Company’s headquarters are located in Staunton, Virginia.  
  
Native Connections is a Native American led consultancy focused on helping businesses and other entities work 
with Tribal leaders in North America. Our first priority is to do no harm to Tribes. We are a bipartisan firm with a 
vast amount of experience working with Tribal governments, state and local governments, federal agencies and 
Congress. All of our principals have extensive experience working on political and public affairs campaigns, as 
well as campaigns on behalf of clients in the private sector.  
 
2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 
The summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the Company’s financial 
statements. The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (“GAAP” and “US GAAP”). 
 
Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance 
with US GAAP and the Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting. 
 
Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Cash  
Cash includes all cash in banks. As of December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company’s cash did not exceed FDIC 
insured limits.  
 
Revenue Recognition 
The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that 
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for those goods or 
services. In determining when and how revenue is to be recognized from contracts with customers, the 
Company performs the following five step analysis laid under Accounting Standard Codification (“ASC”) 606, 
Revenue from Contracts with Customers: (1) identification of contract with customers, (2) determination of 
performance obligations, (3) measurement of the transaction price, (4) allocation of transaction price to the 
performance obligations, and (5) recognition of revenue when or as the company satisfies each performance 
obligation. 
 
 
The Company’s revenues are primarily derived from consulting and advisory services provided to clients, 
including businesses, Tribal governments, and public agencies. Revenue is recognized over time as services are 
rendered, since the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the Company’s 
performance throughout the engagement period.  
 
 
Cost of Revenue  
Cost of revenue consists of payments to the four partners for professional services directly related to client 
engagements, as well as fees paid to subcontractors for services performed in delivering those engagements. 
These costs are recognized as incurred in connection with the provision of consulting services. 
 



NATIVE CONNECTIONS LLC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024 AND DECEMBER 31, 2023 
 

- 7 - 
 

 
Income Taxes 
The Company has been organized as a limited liability company and has elected to be taxed as a partnership, 
which is not a tax-paying entity for federal income tax purposes and therefore, no provision for federal income 
taxes is reflected in its records. The income or loss of the limited liability company is passed through to the 
members and reported on their individual income tax returns.  
 
Fair Value of Financial Instruments 
The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such 
as cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and 
accrued expenses approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments). 
 
The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable 
inputs used in valuation techniques. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below: 
 

Level 1 — Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for 
identical assets or liabilities. 
 
Level 2 — Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by 
market data. 
 
Level 3 — Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions, consistent with reasonably 
available assumptions made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment. 

 
Related Party Transactions 
The Company may engage in financing arrangements with related parties, including significant shareholders or 
entities under common control. These transactions are reviewed and approved by management to ensure they 
are conducted at arm’s length or under terms considered reasonable given the related party relationship and 
the Company's financing needs. 
 
Subsequent Events 
The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance 
of the financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters 
that require additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date the financial 
statements were issued. 
 
3. EQUITY AND CAPITALIZATION 

The following table summarizes the units outstanding as of December 31, 2024: 

 

The Company is governed collectively by its Members, as provided in the Operating Agreement. Management 
authority is vested directly in the Members rather than in appointed managers, and each Member participates in 
decision-making in proportion to their respective Percentage Membership Interest. Major decisions, including 
amendments to the Operating Agreement, admission of new members, or changes in the Company’s structure or 
business operations, require unanimous or supermajority Member approval as specified in the Agreement. 

As of Year Ended December 31, 2024
Member's name Number of Units Ownership percentage
Michael Chapman 2,500                                    25.0%
Bret Healy 2,500                                    25.0%
Jeffrey Kramer 2,500                                    25.0%
Oliver (“O.J.”) Semans 2,500                                    25.0%
TOTAL 10,000                                 100.0%
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Each of the four Members—Michael Chapman, Bret Healy, Jeffrey Kramer, and Oliver (“O.J.”) Semans—holds 25% of 
the Membership Units and contributes to the Company’s operations through professional services and governance 
participation. 

Profit distributions are made at the discretion of the Members based on available earnings and cash flow and are 
generally allocated in proportion to each Member’s ownership interest. Transfers of Membership Interests are subject 
to restrictions and buy-sell provisions, including rights of first refusal and valuation procedures defined in the 
Operating Agreement. 

4. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Contingencies 
 
The Company’s operations are subject to a variety of local, state, and federal regulations. Failure to comply 
with these requirements may result in fines, penalties, restrictions on operations, or losses of permits, which 
will have an adverse impact on the Company’s operations and might result in an outflow of economic resources. 
 
Litigation and Claims 
 
From time to time, the Company may be involved in or exposed to litigation arising from operations in the 
normal course of business. As of December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023, there were no pending or 
threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s 
operations. 
 
5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During 2024 and 2023, the Company made payments to its four partners—Michael Chapman, Bret Healy, 
Jeffrey Kramer, and Oliver (“O.J.”) Semans—for services rendered in connection with client engagements. 
These payments, totaling $152,885 and $459,200 for 2024 and 2023, respectively, are included in Cost of 
Revenue in the accompanying Statements of Operations. All payments represent compensation for professional 
services provided and were made in the ordinary course of business.  
 
6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS  

On June 9, 2025, the entity was converted from a limited liability company to a corporation under the laws of 
the State of Wyoming. The resulting entity, Native Connections Corp., is authorized to issue 100,000 shares of 
Class A Common Stock and 1,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock, each with no par value. As of June 9, 
2025, 10,000 shares of Class A Common Stock were issued and outstanding. 
 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events through the date the financial statements were issued, and has 
concluded that, other than the event described above, no additional events or transactions have occurred that 
would require adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements.  
 
7. GOING CONCERN 

The Company lacks significant working capital and has only recently commenced operations. We will incur significant 
additional costs before significant revenue is achieved. These matters raise substantial doubt about the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. During the next 12 months, the Company intends to fund its operations with 
funding from our proposed Regulation Crowdfunding campaign, and additional debt and/or equity financing as 
determined to be necessary. There are no assurances that management will be able to raise capital on terms 
acceptable to the Company. If we are unable to obtain sufficient amounts of additional capital, we may be required to 
reduce the scope of our planned development, which could harm our business, financial condition and operating 
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results. The balance sheet and related financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from 
these uncertainties. 
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I'm O. J. Seamans. For decades, my wife Barbara and I have fought in courtrooms and testified 
before Congress to protect Native Americans' right to vote. Protecting those rights was always 
about making sure we had a voice. Now, we're working to guarantee Native American families 
aren't left behind in the digital age. But the truth is, the gap is only getting wider. While most of 
America is on an information superhighway, on tribal lands, we're just getting by with dirt roads. 
Without the internet, there's no telehealth appointment in an emergency, no way to apply for a 
job, and no chance for our kids to keep up in school. When someone goes missing out here, we 
try to send emergency alerts, but our systems are so slow. By the time information reaches 
families, we've lost valuable time. Every minute matters. You pull a car over on a dark road. 
Your first move is to run the plates and check for warrants to know what you're walking into. But 
out here, the database won't load. You have no signal, so you walk to the car blind. Is it a family 
coming home late, or is it a fugitive with a felony warrant? You don't know. 
 
I'm Donna Brandis of Native Connections, here on the Rosebud Sioux Reservation. Most 
families have given up on big telecom. Traditional broadband is too expensive and too low of a 
return for providers, and their methods would disrupt our sacred lands. That's why at Native 
Connections, we're working to bring fast, reliable internet to underserved tribal and rural 
communities across America. Starting here in Rosebud, we've partnered with Dr. Sisso 
El-Hamamsy, a brilliant Caltech Ph.D. with 51 patents, who is a key contributor to the wireless 
standards we all rely on today. His technology, called ImagiNet, works like wireless fiber, 
transmitting high-speed internet through the air instead of underground cables. It hops from 
point to point, reaching homes that fiber can't touch and satellites can't serve reliably, all without 
disturbing our sacred lands. 
 
For the Rosebud Sioux Tribe, true self-determination means building and controlling our own 
essential infrastructure. Native Connections makes that possible because when tribes own and 
operate their own internet service providers, tribes control their digital future and their economic 
future. With this raise, we aim to build a training center in Rosebud that teaches tribal citizens to 
manufacture, deploy, and own this technology, creating jobs and keeping ISPs in our 
communities. With the U.S. government already allocating over $65 billion to expand broadband 
infrastructure, we're ready to become the scalable model deployed across the 574 federally 
recognized tribes that lack internet access. Together, we can do more than just unite families 
across Indian Country. We believe we can become the trusted infrastructure that unites every 
rural community in America. Invest in Native Connections today. 
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
Native Connections Corp. 

(THE “COMPANY”) 
 
 

THIS INVESTMENT INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK. THIS INVESTMENT IS SUITABLE 
ONLY FOR PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE ECONOMIC RISK FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD 
OF TIME AND WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. FURTHERMORE, 
INVESTORS MUST UNDERSTAND THAT SUCH INVESTMENT IS ILLIQUID AND IS 
EXPECTED TO CONTINUE TO BE ILLIQUID FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME. NO 
PUBLIC MARKET EXISTS FOR THE SECURITIES, AND NO PUBLIC MARKET IS EXPECTED 
TO DEVELOP FOLLOWING THIS OFFERING. 

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR ANY STATE 
SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS AND ARE BEING OFFERED AND SOLD IN RELIANCE 
ON EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT 
AND STATE SECURITIES OR BLUE SKY LAWS. ALTHOUGH AN OFFERING STATEMENT 
HAS BEEN FILED WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION (THE “SEC”), 
THAT OFFERING STATEMENT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE SAME INFORMATION THAT 
WOULD BE INCLUDED IN A REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT 
AND IT IS NOT REVIEWED IN ANY WAY BY THE SEC. THE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN 
APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SEC, ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR 
OTHER REGULATORY AUTHORITY, NOR HAVE ANY OF THE FOREGOING AUTHORITIES 
PASSED UPON THE MERITS OF THIS OFFERING OR THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF 
THE SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIALS OR INFORMATION MADE 
AVAILABLE TO SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING OVER THE WEB- 
BASED PLATFORM MAINTAINED BY DEALMAKER SECURITIES, LLC (THE 
“INTERMEDIARY”). ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS UNLAWFUL. 

INVESTORS ARE SUBJECT TO LIMITATIONS ON THE AMOUNT THEY MAY INVEST, AS 
SET OUT IN SECTION 4. THE COMPANY IS RELYING ON THE REPRESENTATIONS AND 
WARRANTIES SET FORTH BY EACH SUBSCRIBER IN THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
AND THE OTHER INFORMATION PROVIDED BY SUBSCRIBER IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS OFFERING TO DETERMINE THE APPLICABILITY TO THIS OFFERING OF 
EXEMPTIONS FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT. 

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS MAY NOT TREAT THE CONTENTS OF THE SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT, THE OFFERING STATEMENT OR ANY OF THE OTHER MATERIALS 
AVAILABLE ON THE INTERMEDIARY’S WEBSITE (COLLECTIVELY, THE “OFFERING 
MATERIALS”), OR ANY COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE COMPANY OR ANY OF THEIR 
RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, AS INVESTMENT, LEGAL OR TAX 
ADVICE. IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION, INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR 
OWN EXAMINATION OF THE COMPANY AND THE TERMS OF THIS OFFERING, 
INCLUDING THE MERITS 



 

 

AND THE RISKS INVOLVED. EACH PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR SHOULD CONSULT THE 
INVESTOR’S OWN COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANT AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISOR AS 
TO INVESTMENT, LEGAL, TAX AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING THE 
INVESTOR’S PROPOSED INVESTMENT. 

THE OFFERING MATERIALS MAY CONTAIN FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND 
INFORMATION RELATING TO, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE COMPANY, ITS BUSINESS 
PLAN AND STRATEGY, AND ITS INDUSTRY. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 
ARE BASED ON THE BELIEFS OF, ASSUMPTIONS MADE BY, AND INFORMATION 
CURRENTLY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY’S MANAGEMENT. WHEN USED IN THE 
OFFERING MATERIALS, THE WORDS “ESTIMATE,” “PROJECT,” “BELIEVE,” “ANTICIPATE,” 
“INTEND,” “EXPECT” AND SIMILAR EXPRESSIONS ARE INTENDED TO IDENTIFY 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHICH CONSTITUTE FORWARD LOOKING 
STATEMENTS. THESE STATEMENTS REFLECT MANAGEMENT’S CURRENT VIEWS WITH 
RESPECT TO FUTURE EVENTS AND ARE SUBJECT TO RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES 
THAT COULD CAUSE THE COMPANY’S ACTUAL RESULTS TO DIFFER MATERIALLY 
FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS. INVESTORS 
ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO PLACE UNDUE RELIANCE ON THESE FORWARD-LOOKING 
STATEMENTS, WHICH SPEAK ONLY AS OF THE DATE ON WHICH THEY ARE MADE. THE 
COMPANY DOES NOT UNDERTAKE ANY OBLIGATION TO REVISE OR UPDATE THESE 
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS TO REFLECT EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES AFTER 
SUCH DATE OR TO REFLECT THE OCCURRENCE OF UNANTICIPATED EVENTS. 

THE INFORMATION PRESENTED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS WAS PREPARED BY THE 
COMPANY SOLELY FOR THE USE BY PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS IN CONNECTION WITH 
THIS OFFERING. NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES ARE MADE AS TO THE 
ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ANY OFFERING 
MATERIALS, AND NOTHING CONTAINED IN THE OFFERING MATERIALS IS OR SHOULD 
BE RELIED UPON AS A PROMISE OR REPRESENTATION AS TO THE FUTURE 
PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY. 

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT IN ITS SOLE DISCRETION AND FOR ANY REASON 
WHATSOEVER TO MODIFY, AMEND AND/OR WITHDRAW ALL OR A PORTION OF THE 
OFFERING AND/OR ACCEPT OR REJECT IN WHOLE OR IN PART ANY PROSPECTIVE 
INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES OR TO ALLOT TO ANY PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR LESS 
THAN THE AMOUNT OF SECURITIES SUCH INVESTOR DESIRES TO PURCHASE. EXCEPT 
AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, THE OFFERING MATERIALS SPEAK AS OF THEIR DATE. 
NEITHER THE DELIVERY NOR THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES SHALL, UNDER ANY 
CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN 
THE AFFAIRS OF THE SINCE THAT DATE. 
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TO: Native Connections Corp.  
25 N New Street, Staunton, VA, 24401  

 
 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
 

1. Subscription. 

(a) The undersigned (“Subscriber”) hereby subscribes for and agrees to purchase Series A 
Preferred    (the “Securities”), of Native Connections Corp., a Wyoming Corporation (the 
“Company”), upon the terms and conditions set forth herein. The rights of the Securities are 
as set forth in the Company’s Certificate of Incorporation dated May 20, 2025, included as an 
exhibit to the Offering Statement. 

(b) By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has 
received this Subscription Agreement, a copy of the Offering Statement of the Company 
filed with the SEC and any other information required by the Subscriber to make an 
investment decision.  

(i) Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has read the educational materials on the 
landing page, and has been informed of Subscriber’s right to cancel the investment up to 
48-hours prior to a Closing Date or Termination Date (both defined below); however, 
once the Subscription Agreement is accepted by the Company there is no cancelation 
right; 

(ii) Subscriber acknowledges that there may be promoters for this Offering, and in the case 
that there are any communications from promoters, the promoter must clearly disclose in 
all communications the receipt of compensation, and that the promoter is engaged in 
promotional activities on behalf of the Company. A promoter may be any person who 
promotes the Company's offering for compensation, whether past or prospective, or who 
is a founder or an employee of the Company that engages in promotional activities on 
behalf of the Company; and 

(iii) Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber has been informed of the compensation that 
DealMaker Securities LLC and affiliates receives in connection with the sale of securities 
in the Regulation CF offering and the manner in which it is received. 

(c) This Subscription may be accepted or rejected in whole or in part, at any time prior to a 
Closing Date (as hereinafter defined), by the Company at its sole discretion. In addition, the 
Company, at its sole discretion, may allocate to Subscriber only a portion of the number of 
Securities that Subscriber has subscribed for. The Company will notify Subscriber whether 
this subscription is accepted (whether in whole or in part) or rejected. If Subscriber’s 
subscription is rejected, Subscriber’s payment (or portion thereof if partially rejected) will be 
returned to Subscriber without interest and all of Subscriber’s obligations hereunder shall 
terminate. 
 

(d) The aggregate value of the Securities to be sold by the Company shall not exceed 
$1,235,000 (including Investor Transaction Fees). The Company may accept subscriptions 
until June 30, 2026 (the “Termination Date”). Providing that subscriptions for $25,000 
(including Investor Transaction Fees) are received (the “Minimum Offering”), the Company 



 

 

may elect at any time to close all or any portion of this offering, on various dates at or prior 
to the Termination Date (each a “Closing Date”). 

(e) In the event of rejection of this subscription in its entirety, or in the event the sale of the 
Securities (or any portion thereof) is not consummated for any reason, this Subscription 
Agreement shall have no force or effect, except for Section 7 hereof, which shall remain in 
force and effect. 

(f) The terms of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon Subscriber and its 
transferees, heirs, successors and assigns (collectively, “Transferees”); provided that for any 
such transfer to be deemed effective, the Transferee shall have executed and delivered to the 
Company in advance an instrument in a form acceptable to the Company in its sole discretion, 
pursuant to which the proposed Transferee shall be acknowledge, agree, and be bound by 
the representations and warranties of Subscriber as set forth herein and the terms of this 
Subscription Agreement. 

 

2. Purchase Procedure. 
 

(a) Payment. The purchase price for the Securities shall be paid simultaneously with the 
execution and delivery to the Company of the signature page of this Subscription Agreement, 
which signature and delivery may take place through digital online means. Subscriber shall 
deliver a signed copy of this Subscription Agreement, along with payment for the aggregate 
purchase price of the Securities in accordance with the online payment process established 
by the Intermediary. 

(b) Escrow arrangements. Until the Minimum Offering has been reached and one or more 
closings have occurred, payment for the Securities shall be received and held by Enterprise 
Bank & Trust (the “Escrow Agent”) from the undersigned by transfer of immediately available 
funds or other means approved by the Company prior to the applicable Closing, in the 
amount as set forth in Appendix A on the signature page hereto and otherwise in 
accordance with Intermediary’s payment processing instructions. Upon such Closing, the 
Escrow Agent shall release such funds to the Company. The undersigned shall receive 
notice and evidence of the digital entry of the number of the Securities owned by 
undersigned reflected on the books and records of the Company, which books and records 
shall bear a notation that the Securities were sold in reliance upon Regulation CF. 

(c)  Subscriber may cancel an investment until 48 hours prior to a Closing.  
 

3. Representations and Warranties of the Company. 

The Company represents and warrants to Subscriber that the following representations and 
warranties are true and complete in all material respects as of the date of each Closing 
Date, except as otherwise indicated. For purposes of this Agreement, an individual shall be 
deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or other matter if such individual is actually 
aware of such fact. The Company will be deemed to have “knowledge” of a particular fact or 
other matter if one of the Company’s current officers has, or at any time had, actual 
knowledge of such fact or other matter. 
 

(a) Organization and Standing. The Company is a Corporation duly formed, validly existing and 
in good standing under the laws of the State of Wyoming. The Company has all requisite 
power and authority to own and operate its properties and assets, to execute and deliver this 
Subscription Agreement, and any other agreements or instruments required hereunder. The 



 

 

Company is duly qualified and is authorized to do business and is in good standing as a 
foreign corporation in all jurisdictions in which the nature of its activities and of its properties 
(both owned and leased) makes such qualification necessary, except for those jurisdictions in 
which failure to do so would not have a material adverse effect on the Company or its 
business. 
 

(b) Eligibility of the Company to Make an Offering under Section 4(a)(6). The Company is eligible 
to make an offering under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and the rules promulgated 
thereunder by the SEC. 
 

(c) Issuance of the Securities. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities in accordance 
with this Subscription Agreement has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action 
on the part of the Company. The Securities, when so issued, sold and delivered against 
payment therefor in accordance with the provisions of this Subscription Agreement, will be 
duly and validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable. 
 

(d) Authority for Agreement. The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription 
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including the 
issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities) are within the Company’s powers and have 
been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company. Upon full 
execution hereof, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding agreement 
of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except (i) as 
limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of 
general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws 
relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable 
remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions relating to indemnification and contribution, as 
limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or state securities laws. 
 

(e) No filings. Assuming the accuracy of the Subscriber’s representations and warranties set 
forth in Section 4 hereof, no order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption 
by, or action by or in respect of, or notice to, or filing or registration with, any governmental 
body, agency or official is required by or with respect to the Company in connection with the 
execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription Agreement except 
(i) for such filings as may be required under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act or the rules 
promulgated thereunder or under any applicable state securities laws, (ii) for such other filings 
and approvals as have been made or obtained, or (iii) where the failure to obtain any such 
order, license, consent, authorization, approval or exemption or give any such notice or make 
any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on the ability of the 
Company to perform its obligations hereunder. 
 

(f) Proceeds. The Company shall use the proceeds from the issuance and sale of the Securities 
as set forth in the Offering Materials. 
 

(g) Litigation. Except as set forth in the Offering Statement, there is no pending action, suit, 
proceeding, arbitration, mediation, complaint, claim, charge or investigation before any court, 
arbitrator, mediator or governmental body, or to the Company’s knowledge, currently 
threatened in writing (a) against the Company or (b) against any consultant, officer, manager, 
director or key employee of the Company arising out of his or her consulting, employment or 
board relationship with the Company or that could otherwise materially impact the Company. 

 
4. Representations and Warranties of Subscriber. 

By executing this Subscription Agreement, Subscriber (and, if Subscriber is purchasing the 



 

 

Securities subscribed for hereby in a fiduciary capacity, the person or persons for whom 
Subscriber is so purchasing) represents and warrants, which representations and warranties 
are true and complete in all material respects as of the date of the Subscriber’s Closing 
Date(s): 
 

(a) Requisite Power and Authority. Such Subscriber has all necessary power and authority 
under all applicable provisions of law to execute and deliver this Subscription Agreement and 
other agreements required hereunder and to carry out their provisions. All action on 
Subscriber’s part required for the lawful execution and delivery of this Subscription 
Agreement and other agreements required hereunder have been or will be effectively taken 
prior to the Closing Date. Upon their execution and delivery, this Subscription Agreement and 
other agreements required hereunder will be valid and binding obligations of Subscriber, 
enforceable in accordance with their terms, except (a) as limited by applicable bankruptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws of general application affecting 
enforcement of creditors’ rights and (b) as limited by general principles of equity that restrict 
the availability of equitable remedies. 

(b) Investment Representations. Subscriber understands that the Securities have not been 
registered under the Securities Act. Subscriber also understands that the Securities are being 
offered and sold pursuant to an exemption from registration contained in the Securities Act 
based in part upon Subscriber’s representations contained in this Subscription Agreement. 
Subscriber is a natural person. 

(c) Illiquidity and Continued Economic Risk. Subscriber acknowledges and agrees that there 
is no ready public market for the Securities and that there is no guarantee that a market for 
their resale will ever exist. Subscriber must bear the economic risk of this investment 
indefinitely and the Company has no obligation to list the Securities on any market or take any 
steps (including registration under the Securities Act or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as amended) with respect to facilitating trading or resale of the Securities. Subscriber 
acknowledges that Subscriber is able to bear the economic risk of losing Subscriber’s entire 
investment in the Securities. Subscriber also understands that an investment in the Company 
involves significant risks and has taken full cognizance of and understands all of the risk 
factors relating to the purchase of the Securities. 

(d) Resales. Subscriber agrees that during the one-year period beginning on the date on 
which it acquired Securities pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, it shall not transfer such 
Securities except: 

(i) To the Company; 

(ii) To an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of Regulation D under 
the Securities Act; 

(iii) As part of an offering registered under the Securities Act with the SEC; or 
(iv) To a member of the Subscriber’s family or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by 

the Subscriber, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the 
Subscriber or equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the 
Subscriber or other similar circumstance. 

(e) Investment Limits. Subscriber represents that either: 

(i) If either of Subscriber’s net worth or annual income is less than $124,000, then the 
amount that Subscriber is investing pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, 
together with all other amounts invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act within the previous 12 months, is either less than (A) 5% of the 



 

 

greater of Subscriber’s annual income or net worth, or (B) $2,500; or 

(ii) If both of Subscriber’s net worth and annual income are more than $124,000, then 
the amount Subscriber is investing pursuant to this Subscription Agreement, 
together with all other amounts invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act within the previous 12 months, is less than 10% of the greater of 
Subscriber’s annual income or net worth, and does not exceed $124,000; or 

(iii) If Subscriber is an “accredited investor” within the meaning of Rule 501 of 
Regulation D under the Securities Act, then no investment limits shall apply. 

(f) Subscriber information. Within five days after receipt of a request from the Company, 
Subscriber hereby agrees to provide such information with respect to its status as a member 
(or potential shareholder of the Company) and to execute and deliver such documents as 
may reasonably be necessary to comply with any and all laws and regulations to which the 
Company is or may become subject. Subscriber further agrees that in the event it 
transfers any Securities, it will require the transferee of such Securities to agree to 
provide such information to the Company as a condition of such transfer. 

(g) Company Information. Subscriber has read the Offering Statement. Subscriber 
understands that the Company is subject to all the risks that apply to early-stage companies, 
whether or not those risks are explicitly set out in the Offering Materials. Subscriber has had 
an opportunity to discuss the Company’s business, management, and financial affairs with 
management of the Company and has had the opportunity to review the Company’s 
operations and facilities. Subscriber has also had the opportunity to ask questions of and 
receive answers from the Company and its management regarding the terms and conditions 
of this investment. Subscriber acknowledges that except as set forth herein, no 
representations or warranties have been made to Subscriber, or to Subscriber’s advisors or 
representative, by the Company or others with respect to the business or prospects of the 
Company or its financial condition. 

(h) Valuation. The Subscriber acknowledges that the price of the Securities was set by the 
Company on the basis of the Company’s internal valuation and no warranties are made as 
to value. The Subscriber further acknowledges that future offerings of securities of the 
Company may be made at lower valuations, with the result that the Subscriber’s investment 
will bear a lower valuation. 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 

(i) Domicile. Subscriber maintains Subscriber’s domicile (and is not a transient or temporary 
resident) at the address shown on the signature page. 

(j) Foreign Investors.  If Subscriber is not a United States person (as defined by 
Section 7701(a)(30) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), Subscriber hereby 
represents that it has satisfied itself as to the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in 
connection with any invitation to subscribe for the Securities or any use of this Subscription 
Agreement, including (i) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of the 
Securities, (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase, (iii) any 
governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained, and (iv) the income tax and 
other tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, redemption, 
sale, or transfer of the Securities. Subscriber’s subscription and payment for and continued 
beneficial ownership of the Securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws 
of the Subscriber’s jurisdiction. 
 
 

5. Indemnity. 
 
The representations, warranties and covenants made by the Subscriber herein shall survive 
the Termination Date of this Agreement. The Subscriber agrees to indemnify and hold 
harmless the Company and its respective officers, directors and affiliates, and each other 
person, if any, who controls the Company within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities 
Act against any and all loss, liability, claim, damage and expense whatsoever (including, but 
not limited to, any and all reasonable attorneys’ fees, including attorneys’ fees on appeal) 
and expenses reasonably incurred in investigating, preparing or defending against any false 
representation or warranty or breach of failure by the Subscriber to comply with any 
covenant or agreement made by the Subscriber herein or in any other document furnished 
by the Subscriber to any of the foregoing in connection with this transaction. 
 

 
6. Governing Law; Jurisdiction. 

This Subscription Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Wyoming. 
EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY CONSENTS TO THE JURISDICTION OF 
ANY STATE OR FEDERAL COURT OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION LOCATED WITHIN 
THE STATE MENTIONED ABOVE AND NO OTHER PLACE AND IRREVOCABLY 
AGREES THAT ALL ACTIONS OR PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT MAY BE LITIGATED IN SUCH COURTS. EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND 
THE COMPANY ACCEPTS FOR ITSELF AND HIMSELF AND IN CONNECTION WITH ITS 
AND HIS RESPECTIVE PROPERTIES, GENERALLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY, THE 
EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION OF THE AFORESAID COURTS AND WAIVES ANY 
DEFENSE OF FORUM NON CONVENIENS, AND IRREVOCABLY AGREES TO BE 
BOUND BY ANY JUDGMENT RENDERED THEREBY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. EACH OF SUBSCRIBER AND THE COMPANY FURTHER 
IRREVOCABLY CONSENTS TO THE SERVICE OF PROCESS OUT OF ANY OF THE 
AFOREMENTIONED COURTS IN THE MANNER AND IN THE ADDRESS SPECIFIED IN 
SECTION 10 AND THE SIGNATURE PAGE OF THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. 

EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO 
TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING OR COUNTERCLAIM (WHETHER 
BASED IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO 
THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT OR THE ACTIONS OF EITHER PARTY IN THE 



 

 

NEGOTIATION, ADMINISTRATION, PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT THEREOF, 
EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO ALSO WAIVES ANY BOND OR SURETY OR SECURITY 
UPON SUCH BOND WHICH MIGHT, BUT FOR THIS WAIVER, BE REQUIRED OF SUCH 
PARTY. EACH OF THE PARTIES HERETO FURTHER WARRANTS AND REPRESENTS 
THAT IT KNOWINGLY AND VOLUNTARILY WAIVES ITS JURY TRIAL RIGHTS. THIS 
WAIVER IS IRREVOCABLE, MEANING THAT IT MAY NOT BE MODIFIED EITHER ORALLY 
OR IN WRITING, AND THIS WAIVER SHALL APPLY TO ANY SUBSEQUENT 
AMENDMENTS, RENEWALS, SUPPLEMENTS OR MODIFICATIONS TO THIS 
SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT. IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, THIS SUBSCRIPTION 
AGREEMENT MAY BE FILED AS A WRITTEN CONSENT TO A TRIAL BY THE COURT. 

7. Notices. 

Notice, requests, demands and other communications relating to this Subscription Agreement 
and the transactions contemplated herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have 
been duly given if and when (a) delivered personally, on the date of such delivery; or (b) mailed 
by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the third day after 
the posting thereof; or (c) emailed, telecopied or cabled, on the date of such delivery to the 
address of the respective parties as follows: 

If to the Company, to: 

Native Connections Corp. 
25 N New Street, Staunton, VA, 24401   
 
Michael Chapman  mikechapman@dcstrategies.us 

 

 
If to a Subscriber, to Subscriber’s address as shown on the signature page hereto or to such other 
address as may be specified by written notice from time to time by the party entitled to receive such 
notice.  
Any notices, requests, demands or other communications by telecopy or cable shall be confirmed by 
letter given in accordance with (a) or (b) above. 

8. Miscellaneous. 

(a) All pronouns and any variations thereof shall be deemed to refer to the masculine, 
feminine, neuter, singular or plural, as the identity of the person or persons or entity or entities 
may require. 

(b) This Subscription Agreement is not transferable or assignable by Subscriber. 

(c) The representations, warranties and agreements contained herein shall be deemed to be 
made by and be binding upon Subscriber and its heirs, executors, administrators and 
successors and shall inure to the benefit of the Company and its respective successors and 
assigns. 

(d) None of the provisions of this Subscription Agreement may be waived, changed or 
terminated orally or otherwise, except as specifically set forth herein or except by a writing 
signed by the Company and Subscriber. 

(e) In the event any part of this Subscription Agreement is found to be void or unenforceable, 
the remaining provisions are intended to be separable and binding with the same effect as if 



 

 

the void or unenforceable part were never the subject of agreement. 

(f) The invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of one or more of the provisions of this 
Subscription Agreement in any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity, legality or enforceability 
of the remainder of this Subscription Agreement in such jurisdiction or the validity, legality or 
enforceability of this Subscription Agreement, including any such provision, in any other 
jurisdiction, it being intended that all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder shall be 
enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

(g) This Subscription Agreement supersedes all prior discussions and agreements between 
the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and contains the sole and entire 
agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

(h) The terms and provisions of this Subscription Agreement are intended solely for the 
benefit of each party hereto and their respective successors and assigns, and it is not the 
intention of the parties to confer, and no provision hereof shall confer, third-party beneficiary 
rights upon any other person. 

(i) The headings used in this Subscription Agreement have been inserted for convenience of 
reference only and do not define or limit the provisions hereof. 

(j) This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same 
instrument. 

(k) If any recapitalization or other transaction affecting the membership interests of the 
Company is effected, then any new, substituted or additional securities or other property 
which is distributed with respect to the Securities shall be immediately subject to this 
Subscription Agreement, to the same extent that the Securities, immediately prior thereto, 
shall have been covered by this Subscription Agreement. 

(l) No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power or privilege under this 
Subscription Agreement shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial 
exercise thereof preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other 
right, power or privilege. The rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and 
not exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law. 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 



Native Connections

SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT SIGNATURE PAGE

 

The undersigned, desiring to purchase Series A Preferred Stock of Native Connections by executing this signature
page, hereby executes, adopts and agrees to all terms, conditions and representations of the Subscription
Agreement.

The Securities being subscribed for will be owned by, and should be recorded on the Corporation's books as
follows:

Full legal name of Subscriber (including middle
name(s), for individuals):

(Name of Subscriber)

By: 
(Authorized Signature)

(Official Capacity or Title, if the Subscriber is not an
individual)

(Name of individual whose signature appears above if
different than the name of the Subscriber printed
above.)

(Subscriber’s Residential Address, including
Province/State and Postal/Zip Code)

Taxpayer Identification Number

(Telephone Number)

(Offline Investor)
(E-Mail Address)

 

 

TYPE OF OWNERSHIP:
If the Subscriber is
individual:

☐ Individual

☐ Joint Tenant

☐ Tenants in Common

☐ Community Property

If the Subscriber is not an
individual:

 

 

 

 

If interests are to be jointly held:

Name of the Joint Subscriber:

Social Security Number of the Joint Subscriber:

Check this box if the securities will be held in a
custodial account: ☐

Type of account:

EIN of account:

Address of account provider:

Number of securities: Series A Preferred Stock
Aggregate Subscription Price: $0.00 USD



ACCEPTANCE

The Corporation hereby accepts the subscription as set forth above on the terms and conditions contained in this
Subscription Agreement.

Dated as of   

 Native Connections   

By:    

 Authorized Signing Officer   



U.S. INVESTOR QUESTIONNAIRE

EITHER (i) The undersigned is an accredited investor (as that term is defined in Regulation D under the Securities
Act because the undersigned meets the criteria set forth in the following paragraph(s) of the U.S Investor
Questionnaire attached hereto): ☐

OR (ii) The aggregate subscription price of 0.00 USD (together with any previous investments in the Securities
pursuant to this offering) does not exceed the Investor's limit of 0.00 in this offering, not  the Investor's total limit for
investment in offerings under rule Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, being Regulation
CF in the last 12 months. 

Aggregate subscription price invested in this offering: 0.00 USD

The Investor either has ☐ or has not ☐ invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, being Regulation CF in the last 12 months prior to this offering. If yes, the total amount
the Investor has invested in offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
being Regulation CF in the last 12 months prior to this offering is: USD

The Investor's investment limit for this offering is: 0.00USD

The Investor's investment limit for all offerings under Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, being Regulation CF in the last 12 months, including this offering is: 0.00USD

The Investor's net worth (if not an accredited investor): USD

The Investor's income (if not an accredited investor): USD

If selected (i) above, the Investor hereby represents and warrants that that the Investor is an Accredited Investor,
as defined by Rule 501 of Regulation D under the Securities Act of 1933, and Investor meets at least one (1) of
the following criteria (initial all that apply) or that Investor is an unaccredited investor and meets none of the
following criteria (initial as applicable):

☐A bank, as defined in Section 3(a)(2) of the U.S. Securities Act;
 a savings and loan association or other institution as defined in Section 3(a)(5)(A) of the

U.S. Securities Act, whether acting in its individual or fiduciary capacity; 
 a broker or dealer registered pursuant to Section 15 of the United States Securities

Exchange Act of 1934; An insurance company as defined in Section 2(a)(13) of the U.S.
Securities Act; An investment company registered under the United States Investment
Company Act of 1940; or A business development company as defined in Section 2(a)
(48) of that Act; a Small Business Investment Company licensed by the U.S. Small
Business Administration under Section 301 (c) or (d) of the United States Small
Business Investment Act of 1958;A plan established and maintained by a state, its
political subdivisions or any agency or instrumentality of a state or its political
subdivisions, for the benefit of its employees, if such plan has total assets in excess of
US$5,000,000; or an employee benefit plan within the meaning of the United States
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, in which the
investment decision is made by a plan fiduciary, as defined in Section 3(21) of such Act,
which is either a bank, savings and loan association, insurance company or registered
investment adviser, or an employee benefit plan with total assets in excess of U.S.
$5,000,000 or, if a self directed plan, with investment decisions made solely by persons
that are Accredited Investors;

☐A private business development company as defined in Section 202(a)(22) of the
Investment Advisers Act of 1940;

☐The Investor is either (i) a corporation, (ii) an organization described in Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code, (iii) a trust, or (iv) a partnership, in each case not formed
for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, and in each case with total
assets in excess of US$5,000,000;



☐a director, executive officer or general partner of the issuer of the securities being offered
or sold, or any director, executive officer, or general partner of a general partner of that
issuer;

☐The Investor is a natural person (individual) whose own net worth, taken together with
the net worth of the Investor’s spouse or spousal equivalent, exceeds US$1,000,000,
excluding equity in the Investor’s principal residence unless the net effect of his or her
mortgage results in negative equity, the Investor should include any negative effects in
calculating his or her net worth;

☐The Investor is a natural person (individual) who had an individual income in excess of
US$200,000 (or joint income with the Investor spouse or spousal equivalent in excess of
US$300,000) in each of the two previous years and who reasonably expects a gross
income of the same this year;

☐A trust, with total assets in excess of US$5,000,000, not formed for the specific purpose
of acquiring the securities offered, whose purchase is directed by a sophisticated person
as described in Rule 506(b)(2)(ii) of the U.S. Securities Act;

☐The Investor is an entity as to which all the equity owners are Accredited Investors. If this
paragraph is initialed, the Investor represents and warrants that the Investor has verified
all such equity owners’ status as an Accredited Investor.

☐a natural person who holds one of the following licenses in good standing:  General
Securities Representative license (Series 7), the Private Securities Offerings
Representative license (Series 82), or the Investment Adviser Representative license
(Series 65);

☐An investment adviser registered pursuant to Section 203 of the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940 or registered pursuant to the laws of a state; or

☐An investment adviser relying on the exemption from registering with tthe SEC under
Section 203(l) or (m) of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940; or

☐A rural business investment company as defined in Section 384A of the Consolidated
Farm and Rural Development Act; 

☐An entity, of a type not listed herein, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the
securities offered, owning investments in excess of $5,000,000;

☐A “family office,” as defined in Rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act
of 1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1):
(i) With assets under management in excess of $5,000,000,
(ii) That is not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities offered, and
(iii) Whose prospective investment is directed by a person who has such knowledge and
experience in financial and business matters that such family office is capable of
evaluating the merits and risks of the prospective investment; 

☐A “family client,” as defined in rule 202(a)(11)(G)-1 under the Investment Advisers Act of
1940 (17 CFR 275.202(a)(11)(G)-1)), of a family office meeting the requirements in
category 23 above and whose prospective investment in the issuer is directed by such
family office as referenced above;

☐A natural person who is a “knowledgeable employee,” as defined in rule 3c-5(a)(4) under
the Investment Company Act of 1940 (17 CFR 270.3c-5(a)(4)), of the issuer of the
securities being offered or sold where the issuer would be an investment company, as
defined in Section 3 of such Act, but for the exclusion provided by either Section 3(c)(1)
or Section 3(c)(7) of such Act;

☐A corporation, Massachusetts or similar business trust, limited liability company or
partnership, not formed for the specific purpose of acquiring the securities, with total
assets of more than US$5 million; or   

☐The Investor is not an Accredited Investor and does not meet any of the above criteria.

 

 

DATED: 
 

 



INVESTOR:     (Print Full Name of Entity or Individual)
 

By:   

         (Signature)

Name:   

(If signing on behalf of entity)

Title:   

(If signing on behalf of entity)



     

AML Certificate

By executing this document, the client certifies the following:

If an Entity:
1. I am the  of the Entity, and as such have knowledge of the matters certified to herein; 

2. the Entity has not taken any steps to terminate its existence, to amalgamate, to continue into any other
jurisdiction or to change its existence in any way and no proceedings have been commenced or threatened, or
actions taken, or resolutions passed that could result in the Entity ceasing to exist;

3. the Entity is not insolvent and no acts or proceedings have been taken by or against the Entity or are pending in
connection with the Entity, and the Entity is not in the course of, and has not received any notice or other
communications, in each case, in respect of, any amalgamation, dissolution, liquidation, insolvency, bankruptcy or
reorganization involving the Entity, or for the appointment of a receiver, administrator, administrative receiver,
trustee or similar officer with respect to all or any of its assets or revenues or of any proceedings to cancel its
certificate of incorporation or similar constating document or to otherwise terminate its existence or of any situation
which, unless remedied, would result in such cancellation or termination;

4. the Entity has not failed to file such returns, pay such taxes, or take such steps as may constitute grounds for
the cancellation or forfeiture of its certificate of incorporation or similar constating document;

5. if required, the documents uploaded to the DealMaker portal are true certified copies of the deed of trust,
articles of incorporation or organization, bylaws and other constating documents of the Entity including copies of
corporate resolutions or by-laws relating to the power to bind the Entity;

6. The Client is the following type of Entity:  

7. The names and personal addresses as applicable for the entity in Appendix 1 are accurate.

All subscribers:

DealMaker Account Number: (Offline Investor)

If I elect to submit my investment funds by an electronic payment option offered by DealMaker, I hereby agree to
be bound by DealMaker's Electronic Payment Terms and Conditions (the “Electronic Payment Terms”). I
acknowledge that the Electronic Payment Terms are subject to change from time to time without notice.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, an electronic payment made hereunder will constitute unconditional
acceptance of the Electronic Payment Terms, and by use of the credit card or ACH/EFT payment option
hereunder, I: (1) authorize the automatic processing of a charge to my credit card account or debit my bank
account for any and all balances due and payable under this agreement; (2) acknowledge that there may be fees
payable for processing my payment; (3) acknowledge and agree that I will not initiate a chargeback or reversal of
funds on account of any issues that arise pursuant to this investment and I may be liable for any and all damages
that could ensue as a result of any such chargebacks or reversals initiated by myself.

DATED: 
 

 

INVESTOR:     (Print Full Name of Investor)
 

By:   

         (Signature)

Name of Signing Officer (if Entity):   

Title of Signing Officer (if Entity):   



Appendix 1 - Subscriber  Information

For the Subscriber and Joint Holder (if applicable)

 

Name Address Date of Birth (if an Individual) Taxpayer Identification Number

 

For a Corporation or entity other than a Trust (Insert names and addresses below or attach a list)

1. One Current control person of the Organization: 

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number

2. Unless the entity is an Estate or Sole Proprietorship, list the Beneficial owners of, or those exercising direct
or indirect control or direction over, more than 25% of the voting rights attached to the outstanding voting
securities or the Organization: 

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number

For a Trust (Insert names and addresses or attach a list)

1. Current trustees of the Organization:   

Name Address Date of Birth Taxpayer Identification Number



 

Self-Certification of Trustee
 

Instructions: This form is intended to be used by a trustee, representing a trust who is an investor in Native
Connections's offering. 
 

I certify that:
 

1. I, , am the trustee of the (“Trust”) (the “Trustee”)
 

2. On or about , on behalf of the Trust, the Trustee executed a subscription agreement to purchase securities
in Native Connections’s offering;
 

3. As the Trustee, I have the authority to execute all Trust powers.  Among other things, the Trust allocates to
the Trustee the power to invest Trust funds for the benefit of the Trust by purchasing securities in private or
public companies, regardless of the suitability of the investment for the Trust (“Trust Investment”).
 

4. With respect to Trust Investments, the Trustee is the only person required to execute subscription
agreements to purchase securities. 
 

I certify that the above information is accurate and truthful as of the date below.
 

Trustee Name: on behalf of
 

Signature of Client: 
 

Date of Signature:


